
Vale of White Horse District Council 
Council agenda - Wednesday, 13TH JULY, 2011 

 Page 1 

Council Agenda 
 
Contact: Steven Corrigan, Democratic Services Manager 
Telephone number 01235 547675 
Email: steven.corrigan@southandvale.gov.uk 
Date: 5 July 2011 
Website: www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk 
 

 

 

Summons to attend 

a meeting of Council 
 

to be held on Wednesday 13 July 2011 at 7.00 PM  
Abbey House, ABINGDON 
 
 
 
 
 
Margaret Reed 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
 
 

A large print version of this agenda is available.  In addition any 
background papers referred to may be inspected by prior 
arrangement.   
  
Please note that this meeting will be held in a wheelchair accessible venue.  If you 
would like to attend and have any special access requirements, please let the 
Democratic Services Officers know beforehand and they will do their very best to 
meet your requirements. 
 

 
Members are reminded of the provisions contained in the code of conduct adopted 
on 30 September 2007 and standing order 34 regarding the declaration of personal 
and prejudicial interests. 
 

 
Note: please remember to sign the attendance register.   
 



Vale of White Horse District Council 
Council agenda - Wednesday, 13TH JULY, 2011 

 Page 2 

AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda    
 

Open to the Public including the Press 
 
  
Map and vision  
(Page 5) 
 

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting is attached.  A link to 
information about nearby car parking is 
http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk/transport/car_parking/default.asp 
 
The council’s vision is to build and safeguard a fair, open and compassionate 
community.   
 
Prayers  
 
 

1. Apologies for absence  
 
To receive apologies for absence. 
 

2. Minutes  
   
To adopt and sign as a correct record the council minutes of the meeting held on 18 
May 2011 (previously published).   
 

3. Declarations of interest  
   
To receive any declarations of personal or personal and prejudicial interests in 
respect of items on the agenda for this meeting.   
 

4. Urgent business and chairman's announcements  
   
To receive notification of any matters which the chairman determines should be 
considered as urgent business and the special circumstances which have made the 
matters urgent, and to receive any announcements from the chairman. 
 

5. Statements, petitions and questions from the public relating to 
matters affecting council  

   
Any statements, petitions and questions from the public under standing order 32 will 
be made or presented at the meeting. 
 

6. Urgent business  
   
Any urgent business will be considered at this point in the meeting.   



Vale of White Horse District Council 
Council agenda - Wednesday, 13TH JULY, 2011 

 Page 3 

 

7. Petitions under standing order 13  
   
To receive petitions from members of the council under standing order 13 (if any). 
 

8. Questions under standing order 12  
   
To receive questions from members of the council under standing order 12 as 
follows: 
 
(1) Question to the Leader from Councillor Julie Mayhew-Archer: 
 

Regarding the Abingdon Partnership: ‘Does the Leader agree that, with 
the current party representation across Abingdon County, District and Town 
Councillors  of 20 Conservatives, 16 Liberal Democrats and 2 Labour, that all 
six Councillor places are now taken by Conservatives, no longer reflects the 
spirit of true partnership in which all the opinions of the people of Abingdon 
are reflected and the spirit in which the partnership was set up – particularly 
as the meetings continue to be held in private?’ 

 
(2) Question to the Leader from Councillor Richard Webber: 
 

Regarding shared accommodation: 'Does the Leader agree that of the 
options facing this Council over the unused capacity of its Abbey House 
offices, a move by SODC to join VWHDC in Abbey House is the best option 
for the people of Abingdon and the Vale as a whole?' 

 
(3) Question to the Leader from Councillor Bob Johnston  
 

Regarding environmental challenge: ‘Given the increasing emphasis being 
given at national level to the question of renewable forms of energy, could 
the Leader of the Council indicate the acceptability to him of each of the 
following, heat pump technologies, anaerobic digesters, microgeneration by 
small wind turbines, solar panels, solar arrays, archimedes screws, single 
wind turbines and wind farms in the Vale?’ 

 
(4) Question to the Leader from Councillor Jim Halliday 
 

Regarding the elections in May 2011: ‘Did the Leader approve the Terms 
of Reference of the enquiry into the conduct of the 2011 elections?’  

 

9. Virements  
(Page 6)  
  
In accordance with the virement policy, all virements of £10,000 and over and 
virements across service areas require prior authorisation of the executive and must 
be reported to the council.   
 
 



Vale of White Horse District Council 
Council agenda - Wednesday, 13TH JULY, 2011 

 Page 4 

10. Report of the leader of the council  
   
(1) Urgent executive decisions  

In accordance with the overview and scrutiny procedure rules, an executive 
decision can be taken as a matter of urgency, if any delay by the call-in 
process would seriously prejudice the council’s or the public’s interest.  
Treating the decision as a matter of urgency must be agreed by the chairman 
of the Scrutiny Committee and must be reported to the next meeting of the 
council, together with the reasons for urgency. 
 
To receive any details of urgent executive decisions taken since the last 
ordinary meeting of the council, (if any). 

(2) Delegation of executive functions 

To receive details of any changes to the executive scheme of delegation.   
 

(3) Matters affecting the authority arising from meetings of joint committees, 
partnerships and other meetings 

To receive the report of the leader (if any). 
 

11. Notices of motion under standing order 11  
   
To receive the following notice of motion under standing order 11. 
 
Motion to be proposed by Councillor Richard Webber, seconded by Councillor Julia 
Bricknell:  
 

“This council supports the work of the Youth Forum in stimulating the interest 
of young people in politics, and in the democratic process, and will do all it 
can to continue its support in the future.”   

 
At its meeting on 23 February 2011 Council considered the following motion 
submitted by Councillor Matthew Barber and seconded by Councillor John 
Morgan: 

 
“This Council instructs the executive to investigate ways in which this 
Authority can support the Sweatbox youth centre”. 
 

In accordance with Standing Order 27(5) regarding the duration of meetings the 
Council meeting held on 23 February 2011 concluded at 10.00pm. The debate 
on this motion was not concluded prior to the close of the meeting. In 
accordance with Standing Order 27(6), which provides that any business not 
disposed of by the end of a meeting shall be included on the agenda for the next 
appropriate meeting, this motion is now included on this agenda. 

 
 Exempt information under section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972  
 

 None. 



R I V E R  O C K

R
I

V
E

R
 

T
H

A
M

E
S

W
I

L
S

H
A

M
 R

D

A34 T O

O X FORD &

M40 JC T 9

OPEN AIR

SWIMMING POOL

OPEN AIR

SWIMMING POOL

WATER

FEATURE

WATER

FEATURE

ABBEY MEADOW
ABBEY

GARDENS

TESCOTESCO

WAITROSEWAITROSE

FAIRACRES

RETAIL

PARK

ABINGDON

COMMUNITY

HOSPITAL

ABINGDON

COMMUNITY

HOSPITAL

POLICE

HQ

POLICE

HQ

WHITE HORSE

LEISURE AND

TENNIS CENTRE

WHITE HORSE

LEISURE AND

TENNIS CENTRE

A 4 1 5

M A R C H A M  R D

O C K  S T    A 4 1 5A 4 1 5

O
X

F
O

R
D

 
R

D
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

4
1

8
3

B
R

I D
G

E
 

S
T

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
4

1
5

S
T

R
A

T
T

O
N

 
 

 
 

W

A
Y

S
T

R
A

T
T

O
N

 
 

 
 

W

A
Y

S
T

E
R

T
 

S
T

H I G H  S T

A
3

4

A
3

4

W
O

O
T

T
O

N

 R
D

 
 

 
 

B
4

0
1

7

D
R

A
Y

T
O

N
 

R
D

B
4

0
1

7

A
B

B
E

Y
 

C
L

O
S

E

C A L D E C O T T  R D

C A L D E C O T T  R D

W
E

S
T

 
S

A
I

N
T

 
H

E
L

E
N

 
S

T

B

A
R

T O N
 L A N

E

A U D L E T T  D R I V E

A
U

D
L

E
T

T
 D

R I V E

C
U

R T I S  A V E

R A D L E Y  R D

N
O

R
M

A
N

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

T
H

E

 M
O

T

T E

A B B O T T  R D

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
 

D
R

I
V

E

N
U

F
F

I
E

L
D

 
W

A
Y

S
P

R
I

N
G

 
R

D

V
I

C
T

O
R

I
A

 
R

D

C
O

N
D

U
I

T
 R

D

B O S T O C K  R D

A B I N G D O N

A34 TO

M4 JCT 13 A415 TO  

A4074,

READING

A4183 TO

A34,  OXFORD

A415 TO

FARINGDON (A420)  &

WANTAGE (A338)

NewburyNewbury

Reading

Wallingford

Kidlington

Bicester

Hemel

Hempstead

Aylesbury

High

Wycombe

Abingdon

Reading

MaidenheadMaidenhead SloughSlough

Wallingford

Kidlington

Bicester

Hemel

Hempstead

Aylesbury

High

Wycombe

A40
OxfordOxford

A40

A44

A34

A420A419

A417A417

A338

A4

A4

A417

A4074

A418

A40 A4010 A413

A40

A4130

A40

A44

A34

A420A419

A338

A338A338

A4

A4

A417

A4074

A418

A40 A4010 A413

A339A339

A40

A4130

A34A34

A34A34

A34A34

DidcotDidcot

Wantage

FaringdonFaringdon

Wantage

HEA THROW
AIRPOR T

M4

M4

M4

M3
M25

M25

M11

M40

M40

M40

14 13
12

11

10

8/9 15

12

16

20

8

9

4

7
8

8a

9

Abingdon

A415A415

N

STRANAER

OS data. PU100040256. Cr own     2008.

www.giveway .co.uk  2008    Tel: 0800 019 0027.

TM

Vale of White Horse District Council

Abbey House, Abbey Close, Abingdon, OX14 3JE

Tel: 01235 520202        Fax: 01235 532217

www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Abbey Close

Cattle Market

Charter Multi-storey

Civic

Rye Farm

Hales Meadow

Audlett Drive

West St Helen Street 

KEY: Car Parks
OS data. PU100040256. Crown     2008.

www.giveway.co.uk  2008  Te l:  0800 019 0027.

TM

OLD

GAOL

OLD

GAOL

By rail – the nearest main line railway stations to Abingdon are either Didcot Parkway (seven miles) or Oxford (eight miles). Radley railway station is located on the main line between 

Oxford and Didcot and is three miles from Abingdon town centre. For details of train times visit www.nationalrail.co.uk or call 08457 484950

By bus – there are a number of bus routes serving Abingdon town centre. For details of services and timetables, visit Oxfordshire County Council’s website at  

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk. Contact details for bus operators can be found on the travel information pages on our website www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Parking – details of car parks charges can be found on our website 

B U R G E S S  C LO S E

A
B

B
E

Y
 

C
L

O
S

E

A B B E Y  C L O S E

TOWN

COUNCIL

TOWN

COUNCIL

DISTRICT

COUNCIL

DISTRICT

COUNCIL

GUILDHALLGUILDHALL

ABBEY

SHOPPING

CENTRE

ABBEY

SHOPPING

CENTRE

A
g

e
n
d

a
 A

n
n
e

x

P
a
g
e
 5



Agenda Item 9

Page 6


	Agenda
	Map and vision
	9 Virements

